
From : sekar v <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Subject : RE: [MED 08,MEDC] Approval of draft amendment

standards as Indian Standard on behalf of Division
Council

To : Mechanical Engineering Department
<med@bis.gov.in>

Cc : Navindra Gautam Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>

Email Mechanical Engineering Department

RE: [MED 08,MEDC] Approval of draft amendment standards as Indian
Standard on behalf of Division Council

Thu, Feb 15, 2024 02:47 PM

To: Shubham Yadav
 
Below proposal is Approved.
 
V.SEKAR
Chairman -MEDC
Chief General Manager
BEML Limited
 

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 15 February 2024 12:34
To: sekar v <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc: Navindra Gautam Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Subject: Re: [MED 08,MEDC] Approval of draft amendment standards as Indian
Standard on behalf of Division Council
Importance: High
 
Dear Sir,

I hope this email finds you well. I kindly request your approval for the draft
amendment standards mentioned in the previous email.

Best regards,
 
Shubham Yadav
Sc-B/Asst. Director
MED, BIS
 
 



Sl. No. Doc. No. Title
1. MED/08/(20486) FLAMEPROOF HAND-HELD ROTARY ELECTRIC DRILLING

MACHINE FOR USE IN MINES SPECIFICATION

2. MED/08/(21744)
WINDING IN MINES DESIGN OF CAGES GUIDELINES First
Revision of IS 14567

3. MED/08/(21740)
MINE HAULAGE TRACKS TRACK SLEEPERS GENERAL
REQUIREMENTS First Revision of IS 13282

4. MED/08/(21738) METHODS OF TEST FOR ROOF BARS USED IN MINES

From: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>
To: "sekar v" <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc: "Navindra Gautam Head MED" <hmed@bis.gov.in>, "Shubham Yadav"
<y.shubham@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:16:54 PM
Subject: Re: [MED 08,MEDC] Approval of draft amendment standards as Indian
Standard on behalf of Division Council
 

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Our Ref: MED 08/ T-45, T-79, T-74, T-62                                                                                               

                                                               January 17, 2024
 
Subject: Approval of draft standards as Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed each copy of draft standard
mentioned above finalized by the Chairperson,  Mining Techniques And Equipment Sectional
Committee, MED 08  in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers,
technologists, members of Mechanical Engineering Division Council.
 
  It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your approval of the draft as Indian Standards.
 
 
 
 

 (Navindra Gautam)
 Sc. ‘E’/Director & Head

(Mechanical Engineering Department)
Encl: As above
 
Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED 08/T-45, T-79, T-74, T-62 dated 16 11 2023.
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Sl. No. Doc. No. Title
1. MED/08/(20486) FLAMEPROOF HAND-HELD ROTARY ELECTRIC DRILLING

MACHINE FOR USE IN MINES SPECIFICATION

                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                 

 APPROVED
(Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)

 
Shri V. Sekar
General Manager,
BEML Limited,
K.G.F. Complex,
Kolar Gold Fields, Karnataka – 563115
Chairperson (MEDC)
 

From: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>
To: "krrkottoli" <krrkottoli@gmail.com>
Cc: "Navindra Gautam Head MED" <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 10:41:02 AM
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
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 11:22:48 AM
Subject: [MED 08,MEDC] Approval of draft amendment standards as Indian Standard
on behalf of Division Council
 

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Our Ref: MED 08/ T-45, T-79, T-74, T-62                                                                                               

                                                               November 16, 2023
 
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

 
 

Shri K R Radhakrishna
Ex-Executive Director
BEML Limited
BEML SOUDHA

23/1,4th Main, S R Nagar
Bengaluru - 560027
Chairman, (MEDC)
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